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Department; Parks, Rec & Museums

U 6 (b

’ HOTEL/MOTEL TAX GRANT FUND

Contract ID#: w |

Contract Details SERVICE: Professional Services
Ap. ' -

N1Fs o # (OPKI0000DU0\ NiFs Entry Date: G113 Lo Term:_6/1/16 thru

completion of Program
New [X] Renewal [] 1} Mandated Program: ) Yes{] | No
Amendment I 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes i | No []
Time Extension  [_] 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes{ ] | No [
Addl. Funds O 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt, Disclosure Atiached: Yes 4 | No ]
Blanket Resolution [ ] .
RES# 5) Insurance Required . YesK | No[]

'A senc Informatlon

Name: Axis Security and Patrol, Inc. Vendor ID# 464076592 Department Contact
Eileen Krieb
Address 3¢ Lake Drive Contact Person: Address
Copaigue, NY 11726 Donnie Creegan Administration Bldg., Fisenhower Park
Fast Meadow, NY 11554
REG: Axis Security, Inc. Phone: 516-510-4608 1 Phone (516) 572-0378
EMAIL: precisiondsecurity@gmail .com
Fax: ﬁ Fax 516-572-0227
¢

Routing Slip

Brian Nugent, Chief Dep. Commissioney W%\te 4’/ 3/
Frank Camerlengo, Dep, Commissio : ,/ Dateém

Eileen Krieb, CSR / / Datef,/f # / £

NIFS Enny (Dept)
NIFS Appvi (Dept. Head)

n @f’k@gh‘:&ﬁ_—’ |
Coniractor Registered | {y ~ B

Department 0 %
YallNel]

ot | v o ey DI I A~ |t
{L‘/ f5 fb County Attorney gfrﬁiffoimumme w
(ﬂé— /Z- County Attorney CA dpproval as io form

Legislative Affairs ?:;' 'd Original Contract to

County Attormey NIFS Approval

Comptroller NIFS Approval

( I County Executive Notarization
VI Filed with Clevk of the Leg.

PR5254 (1/06)
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Department; Parks, Rec & Museums

Contract Summary

Description: Security for various Nassau County Parks Events.
iy

Purpose: Security for various Nassau Courlty Parks Events.

Method of Procurement: RFP#PK03G7-1605 dated April 7, 2016

Procurement History: RFP#PK0307:1605 dated April 7, 2016
S,

vy 0
il

Description of General Provisions: The sérvices {o be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement shall consist ofproviding security for
various special events held at Nassau Céunty Parks. ’

i¢

Total Cost of Services: $15,00000 , -

i

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: N'(I)_l;.e- Hotel/Mote] Tax Grant Program  $ 15,000.00

Professional Services ﬁﬁﬂﬂ[f/ “—U’{ ) /ﬂ L 6:&633“\/5} ’%{ ?/WJ B (?M‘%j be&z{ﬂ/

Change in Contract fram Prior Procurement: n/a

Recommendation: {approve as submittefti) '

R

Advisement Information

Fund: Revenue.Contract [ | | ] 17 /ﬁfULQ7MM < $15,0006.00
Control: County !} $ 2 TV 5
Resp: A G 707 Federal .- _ $ 3 $
Object: of 4 | SN0 Sate -7 |8 4 $
Transaction: Capital ~ ~ s ‘ 5 $

PLATES Other GRANT | §15,000.00 6 $

NEW " TOTAL | $15,000.00 TOTAL | $15,000.60

% Increase ,"‘ C ) ,
% Decrease Document Prepared By: L. Rosenthal Date: _ 6/13/16

FEas NS Cotemee Su e 5 Compirllch Cortilnation s e e

[ cerdify that this document was accepted into NIFS. " presentin the appropiation i be charged,

B . Name . Daty I,
P ., - ) {/&D/Kc

Date . Date B . {For Office Use Only) -

Marne

PR5254 (1/06) ny
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; NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

4
1, Vendor: Axis Security & Patrol

2, Do]lglar amount requiring NIFA apprm;alz $ 15,000.00

Amount to be encumbered: $ 15,000.00
Thisqf;is a L New Contract Advisement Amendment
If new dontract - $ amount should be full amount of contract

If advigkment — NIFA only needs to review if if is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - § amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Congract Term: ~ 6/1/16 thru completlon

Has’work or services on this contract commenced? Yes v No

If yeg, please explain;
]

iy
4. Funding Source:

General Fund (GEN) . ¥ Grant Fund {(GRT)

aCapl’cal Improvement Fund (CAP} ' Federal %

Ot];er . - . State %

., County %

[
Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? Yes No

If nut will it require a future borromng? - Yes No

Has the County Legislature approved the bmrowmg'P Yes No - N/A
Has N".[EA approved the borrowing for thiscontract? Yes No N/A

4
5. Prm{:xdc a brief description (4 t0,5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:
P -

Se!cu!rity for various Na?s;au County Parks Events
H ' . .

]

6. Has' the item requested heriam foilowed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the

Nasqau Connty Attomey asto form '_ Yes No N/A
Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature Yes No 7 N/A

Daté of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

i

{

A Idenjﬁfy all eontracts (with dollar amounts) with this oran afﬁliatefl party within the prior 12 months:
CQPK-15000001-$24,000.00 - i
g' .
-




Cuf -t}

AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contalned in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
acturate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. 1 understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official

dehberatlons _
/é%%/vu« b /LQQW i /5%;
Da

Signature ' © Title

;
i

Print Name
{

)
LI |
< ]

o COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To ‘the best of my knowledge, I hereby certlfy that the information listed is true and accurate and is in
confofmance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multl-Year Financial Plan.

Regargihng funding, please check the correct response:

;1 certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this'is a capital project: '
' I certify that the bonding for thls contract has been approved by NIFA.

i __::Budget is available and fands have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding autherization

i i

Signature - Title Date

]

Print IEIame .

i

% Pt NIFA

3

Afnouht being approved by NIFA: -
‘ H ) .

S {

Signature : Title Date

‘
Print Name

. ; Ce : ‘
NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIES' printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documenis and relevant supplemental information pertammg to the
item requested herein. . .

NIFA!Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submijtted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



RULES RESOLUTIONNO., - 2016

: S |
| ARESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY
BEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION & MUSEUMS, AND AXIS
SECURITY AND PATROL, INC.

a -

4
}
i
§

.
H

i

\fvith Axis Security and Patrol, Inc. to provide security for various Nassau

WHEREAS,; the County has negotiated a personal services agreement

C@unty Parks events, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the
I%Jegislature; now, théréfore, be it

3 | o

: RESOLVED that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Leg1slature authorlze the County Executive to execute the agreement with

Axis Security and Patrol, Inc.
_‘~

b



George Maragos
Comptroller =

{ ;:V.F
i

. OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
' Mineola, New York 11501

e
!

L COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
{ ' PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

1
Attach this form along with all personal, professional or human services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
‘ - and amendments.

CON fTRACTOR NAME: __ AXIS SECURITY & PATROL

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 30 Lake Drive, Copaigue, NY 11726

FEDERAL TAX ID #: - 464076592

FRE.

Instructions: Please cheék the appropriate box (“M”) after one of the following
romah numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. O The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in . [hewspaper] on -
[date].i The sealed bids we're publicly opened on [date]. [#] of
sealed gb_ids were received and opened. .

II. X The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Propo m
The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on 7,2016. Potential
proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by advertisement in the Legal Notices in
Newsday, posting on industry websites, via email to interested parties and by publication on the County
procurcment website. One hundred forty-four (144) of potential proposers were sent notice of the REP,
Thirty -five (35) of potential propoesers opened the documents and Nineteen (19) accepted and requested
copies of the RFP on the Nassau County website, Proposals were due on Friday, April 15, 2016. A total of
Twenty-two (22) Proposals were submitted. A total of two (2) proposals were received and evaluated for
the D-7 PROTECTION/SECURITY section of the RFP. The evaluation committee consisted of: four (4)
memb(;rs of the Department of Parks, Recreation & Museums. The proposals were scored and ranked. As a
result Qf the scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected. AXIS SECURITY &
PATROL was the Proposer awarded

3‘-:



L O This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.
The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on : [date]. Thisisa
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP

(copies of the relevant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after

: [describe
procuremeut method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation

of the ‘contractor’s performanee for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satlsfaetory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
perrniti:ed tO'_ continue to contract with the county.

Iv. l Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the

department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal:

O A. The coniract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

O B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanahon as to the reason(s)why the
‘contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
‘delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed

'supenor and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposers

|.{'

V. Pu.;l_-'suant to E;ce_cutive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from thé department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[J .A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals: The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
“awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

O B. The memorandum explams that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York Stale grant by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached). -

O C. fursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a' New York State Office of General Services = contract

‘no._" *___» and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
- within the scope of the terms of that contract,

00 D. Parsuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
_required through an inter-municipal agreement.

2



VI. 1 This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vepdor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In cel,""tain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evalugtions may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explaﬂauon of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

Instriictions with respect to Sections VII, VIII and IX: All Departments must check the box for VII,
Then, check either box Section VIII or IX, as applicable.

VIL [ This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering

or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Staternents of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms. : :
I O

VIIL, X Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”

may be requested at any t1me from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
clalm vauchers

IX. EI Department MWBE responSIbllltleS To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as ouflined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirgments prior to- submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
Sublmi;ted to the Complroller

‘E 5' ' '
X. X'Vendor will not req_uire any sub—contractors.

£ P s
In addmon if this is a contract w:th an mdmdual or with an entity that has only one or two employees: X areview of the
criteria’set forth by the Internal Revéniie’Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B-296, attached as Appendix A to the

Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning mdepcndent ﬁfr;ct s and employees indicates that the
contractor would not be con51dered an emp!oyee for federal tax purposes. '

ﬁ)@pgﬁnt Head Signature
Brian Nugent

N Chief Deputy Commissioner
) L .

. 6/3//&

Date

NOTE? Any information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s “staff summary” form
in lien of a separate memorandum,
Compt.iform Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 03/16

F 3
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" COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

I N T

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
endjng on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period bcgmmng two
yeats pr101 to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
comjmittees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Exccutive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yés to what campaign committee?

Nowe

i

2, VERIFICATION This sectmn must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a 51gnatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The: under31gned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statérents and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The'uidersiened further certifies a_n.d affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees
identified above were made freely-and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental
ben?‘:ﬁt or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration.

* - Vendor: {%’ _
Datéad;j g% B . Signed: Z

[

Print Name:

Title: Tbjw:-e PFQS\ B ey %‘

Rev. 3-2016




PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All quest]éns on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a
ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If
you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A

COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED

AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Priné:i;;al Name ~{ 4r /‘Ai, 5(2},&.),%&;3 L
Datég of birth

Home ‘address

City[}state/zip
Busihess address SA w10
City/:state/zi p Ve

Telebhone _ (£7¢) Q&= 176

Other present address{es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and teléphone numbers attached

Posiiidns held in submitting! buéiness and starting date of each (check all applicable)
Pres'ident 26 1M Treasurer i
Chairman of Board " I Shareholder / /

]

Chief Exec, Officer /| — Secretary ___/

Chief Financial Ofﬁcjé; Sy Patner

Vice President A J_
(Other) o

Do ybu ve an equity interest.in the business submitting the questionnaire?
NO -/ YES ____ [f Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other
type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the
guestionnaire? NO YES ___ [If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have on been a principal owner or officer of afiy business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? NO _¥_ YES __ :If Yes, provide
detaits; '

i -

t



6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or %zation listed in Section 5
in the past 3 years while you were a principa! owner or officer? NO YES ____ If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of
law, or as.a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all guestions checked "YES". If you need more space photocopy the
appropnate page and attach if to the questronnarre

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Sectroh 5:in which you have been a prrncrpal owner cr officer:

a. Been debare/by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
: NO YES If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. % Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
' contracts cancelled for cause? NO YES ___  [fYes, provide details for each such
"‘instance.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunrty to bid on a contract, including, but
“not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? NO_/ YES ___ IfYes,
! provrde details for each such instance.

d. :Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is
“any action pending that could fopmally debar or otherwise affect such business's abrlrty to bid
or propose on contract? NO YES if Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have eny of the businesses:or organrzatrons [rsted in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy
petition anci/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years,
and/or:for. any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey
proceedings initiated more than 7 years age and/or is any such business now the subject of any
pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated? If ‘Yes', provide details for each such instance.
(Provide a detailed response to all questicns checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropﬂate page and attach it'to the questionnaire.)

a) ‘s there any felony charge pending against you? NO l/YES If Yes, provide details
“for each such charge.

b} ils there any mlsdemeancr charge pending against you? NO l/YES __ liYes, provide
j__detalls for each such’ charge

c) -ls there any admrnrstratrve charge pending against you? NO "/ YES ____ If Yes, provide
;detalle for each such charge

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
‘other crime, an element of which relates to tJfﬁthfuIness or the underlying facts of which

related to the conduct of business? NO _Y YES ___ I Yes, provide details for each such
.conviction. : _
e) ':In t'he 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?

‘;NO__YYES___ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.



10.

11

12.

f} :Inthe past 5 yea?; have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
“charges? NO YES __  If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

In addition’to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years,
have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where
such irfvestigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of e submitting business
entity &nd/ér an affiliated business listed in response to Question 57 NO Y YES ___ IfYes,
providé details for each such investigation. _

In addition: fo the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
limited o federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
NO _¥:_YES___ If Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

. Inthe East’fS years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to

Question § had any sanction imposed as a result ofjudicial or administrative proceedings with
respect to any professional license held? NO YES If Yes; provide details for each such
instance. . s

federal, state or locdl taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
chargél’s’? NO é YES ___ If Yes, provide detaiis for each such year.



CERTEFECATION

; L
AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY.

NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE

BIDS/PROPOSALS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE
STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES. ..

l _{%@?Ad\gﬁ_,&f [L , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the
items'{:?ntained in the fore§oing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that
F'supplied full and complete answers to each item thersin to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any changs in circumstances occurring after the
submisgion of this questicnnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information

supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County

will rely:on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter intc & contract
with thejsubmitting business entity. -

E ) } H

Sworn to before me this 01 B day of {r\'\{lﬁ(«“\ 20__&‘\4‘
/ ,—)//’“ o : | THOMAS 8. NEWMAN
(T Vi %@(}W NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK

Notary Rublic S _ No, O1NES28392¢
. R v eualified In Suifolk County
Hy Commisslon Explres Juns 24, 2017

§ B o
"Name of_*-submitti_ng business: ',@,HJ [ ger.{f'hxzf; ey /
: p : At . - :

WAWVIS: v 7/

Z7 Signatuné

Nrr 3
Title . o

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a
ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer, Answers typewritten or printad in ink, If

you need mere space to answar any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as
necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMITA
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL Wil BE REJECTED
AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name
Date of birth
Home address

’Rl‘céfﬂ" Se ;’A ﬂj

City/state/zip
Business address _ N 2V €

City/state/zip L

Telephone 43:’_) 67%-2%937
Other presenféfddréés(és)
City/state/zip
Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2.  Positions held 'in“su_bmf_tt_ing_ business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President __ /  {  Treasurer _ 7/ /
Chairman of Board . 7 ° / Shareholder [
Chief Exec. Officer ~_ / /  Secrstary  ; J
Chief Financial Officer /| Partner I
Vice President 3 -/ /& 1 /Y ]

/
(Other) D"é’*é Cﬁ/”* - @g a,aa@;»qégm_ 3 / /67?‘{—

Do you have an equityinterest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
NO ¥ YES_ .. IfYas, provide details.

Are there any oufs’zahding Idans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other
type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the
questionnalre? NO _#~ YES Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 yeérs. have you bean a pﬂ'ncrba! owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit

organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? NO _+YES . IfYes, previde
details. S



SEEOEET W R

6 Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts 1o a business or orgahization listed In Section 5
in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officar? NO Z_YES___ If Yes, provide
details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of

law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", |f you need more spacs, photocopy the

appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affifiated businesses or not-for-profit crganizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer; -

a. Been debarred by any gove'rnment agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
NO YES if Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminatad for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracis cancelled for cause? NC YES ___ [f Yes, provide dstails for sach such
instance.

¢. Been denied thé award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a con’cra'ct, including, but
not limitéd to, failurs to mest pre-qualification standards? NO = YES__ [fYes,
provide details for each such instance. ‘

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with  and/or is
any actien panding thai could f?yaally debar or otherwise affect such business's abdlity to bid
or proposé on contract? NO _#7 YES I Yes, provide details for each such instance.

. 8.. Have any of the pusinesses or organizations listed In response to Question 5 filed a bankruptoy

. .petition and/cr been.the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years,

and/or for any portion of the last 7 vear period, been in a state of bankrupicy as a result of bankruptey

:-proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any

- pending bankruptey procesdings, whensver initiated? if Yes', provide details for each such instance.

- {Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". [f you need more space, photocopy the

‘appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.) s

a) Is there a‘r%yfe!ony charge pending against you? NO m/_YES __ IfYes, provide details
for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? NO /YES_W__ if Yes, provide
details for each such charge. '

¢) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? NO —‘/ YES___ {f Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

d) inthe past1 O year_s, have you baen convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthiulness or the underlying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? NO _»7 YES __ IfYes, provide detalls for 2ach such
eonviction.

e} Inthe pagt 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
NO YES ___ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.
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40,

11.

f) Inthe pasth yeys, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory
charges? NO ¥ VYES __ |If Yes, provide details for each such occurrenca.
In addition o the information provided in response to the previous qusstions, In the past 5 years,
have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an nvestigation where
such investigation was related to activities performad at, for, or on behalf of tHe submitting business
entity and/or an effiliated business listed in response to Quastion 57 NO v _YES___ lfYes,
provide details for each such investigation. ' :

fn addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response fo Question 5, been the subject of a criminal Investigation and/or a oivil anfi-trust
investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not
l%mitey) federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
NO YES __ I Yes; provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other aifiliated business listed in response to

. Questlon 3 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with
.- respect fo any professional license held? NO » YES — . [iYes; provide datails for each such

" instance.

12,
- federal, state or
~ charges? NO

taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited o water and sewer
YES___ If Yes, provide detalls for each such year.

For the past & tefx/zzafé, have you failed ta file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
fogél
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CERTIFICATION

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

E Qe(‘}/)&l \&\eﬂgm » being duly sworn, state that | have read and uncerstand alt the

items contained In the foregeing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments: that
1 supplied full and complete answers 1o each item therein to the best of my knowledgs, information and

i belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any changs in circumstances occurring after the
“subrmission of this questionnairs and before the execution of the coniract; and that all information

supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and bslief. | understand that the County

"will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter inte 2 contract
- with the submitting business entity.

. ih
@worn to before me this /3 fday of \)Ul’}i 2016
/% %’/}4 im¥ R4

74 xie Sewnd; ¢

8-

MEGAN L BARONE

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01346314049

% Qualified in Suffolk County

' “-r;sfxr_z}fsslon Expiras November 03, 2013

f

Notary Pubiic

, Name of submitting busindss . -

;72)‘(:;\4?& &”Jgﬁfﬂ;’l&? :' - ‘.

F-’““;M M_»

; Signature

ﬁitfe

* Date

S NQ‘ Oper

I3 e Dey
~



Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the dlscretlon of the County, taking
into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services
required by the County, offers the beast value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addltlon to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questlonna|re
The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized
representatlve of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: Ail questlons require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-appllcable ” No
blanks.

(USE ADIﬂITIO SHEETS [F NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS),
Date: ) i "

1 Propoeers Legal Name: ,{ C\/\éw‘é SQUQQV!I.YI@\

2) Address of Place of Business: 50 Loke dv CO{?*O‘SUQ’ Ny 1726

List all otrfg'er 5usiness addresses used within [ast five years:

3) Mailiné' Aadress (if different):
Phone: S 16\ N “L/(é@é?

Does the business own or rent its facilities?

O

4) Dun and Bradstreet number;

5} Federal I.D. Number: ?r/é 4/07 AC 92.

6) The proposer is a (check ene) ____ Sole Proprietorship Partnership ____ Corporation _V/
Other (Descnbe) T

7) Does thls businees share office ep_eee, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes _* No_V¥  If Yes, please provide details;

e

8) Does this-business conirol one or more other businesses? Yes  No m/ if Yes, please provide
details; .




9} Does thrs business have o/e or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes ___ i Yes_, provide details.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or fo;ﬁed, or a contract with Nassau County
or any other government entity terminated? Yes ____ If Yes, state the name of bonding
agenc (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details
regar1 ing the termination (if a contract):

11)H—a_§ the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes __ No _:_,r/_,/ If Yes,
state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In theipast five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
businéss, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any
owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a
civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where
such |hvestrgat as related to actlvmes performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.
Yes If Yes, provrde detalls for each such investigation.

i
:

13) In the past 5 years, has this busmess and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal state and iocal regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer
of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and.local regulatory agencies, for matters pertainjag to that
individual’s position at or relationship to an affiliated business. Yes __ No _#~  If Yes, provide
details for each such investigation. -

14) Has any current or former dlrector owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
either pefore or during such’person's employment, or since such employment if the charges
pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting
busmess and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:

. a) Any felony charge pendmg'? No¥ Yes_ If Yes, provide details for each such
. charge._
b) Any mlsdemeanor charge pending? No l/Yes if Yes, provide details for each

such charge.

¢} Inthe past 10 years you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? No _+" Yes __ If Yes, provide details for each



such conviction

d} in the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? '
No ¥V Yes___If Yes, provide details for each such conviction. :

i e) Inthe past 5 years, been foynd in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
I regulatory provisions? No _ Yes __ If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

15)In thefpast (5) years, has this busmess or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated

busingss had any sanction imposed as fsult of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to anyiprofessional license held? No _ Yes . If Yes, provide details for each such
instance.

—

16) For thé past (5) tax years, has this busuness failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or loca{taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water

and sewer charges? No Yes .. If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a

detailed response to all questions checked YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the
approbrlate page and attach it to the questlonnalre

Provide a de‘talled respense to all questlons checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
approprlate page and attach it to the questlonnalre

17) Conflict of Interest:

a) Please disclose any conﬂlcts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist,
please expressly state “No conflict exists.”

(i) Any material fmancuai relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may
create a conflict of mterest or.the aE?earance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of
Nassau County. _ I\ D Coh it EXES

(i) Any family relafionship that any employee of your firm has with any County public
servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County.

1 - e }\jo (\anf/a'/?li EXitS

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

N cmﬁc}:; €115




b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that
a conflict of interest would not exist for your flrm in the future,

TLF ONRE arses T he Cow\"]"v\ w\l\ De Mo)ct'Ka.cL.

7
i

Sy

A Includé a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating
extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these
experi_é_nces, must be identified.

Shoulé {he proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include: G}é@\_ﬁ, ‘
i) f Date of formation; " -
if) 1 Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company,
{ including shareholders, members, general or limited partner;
iy : Name address and position of all officers and directors of the company:
iv) ! State of incorporation (if apphcab!e)
V) The number of empioyees in the firm;
vi) Annual revenue of firm;
Vi) Summary of relevant accomphshments

viii) - Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.
B. [ndicafe’number of years in business

C. Provrde any other mformatlon which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's
capacity ‘and reliability to peiform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for.no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has

prowded similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this
work.

Company CJOUJW"@ Cohi'ﬁfpflf /
Contaét'Person LGU v, ﬁevl rorg / /
Address,_ 3 Wl ff»&/ in

Cityleafe I’/Uhlfmj’}ﬂiv‘ : IV'?' }/7‘/4
Telephone 63}) §5o N //77

Fax #

E- IVIail Address Wi . CDU?IUMZ c"o;qup,ﬂ% N‘;f (om |




Company C‘X{)J\/’P‘f\C& A‘)ﬁ? OIV“OUP /7[‘;"(3;\" /Mal&‘”"‘l

Contagt Person_ S0\ kM

Addregsg ég— S Sewia @Ll.
CitylSﬁamM\/uw My 1§50

TeIepHone | Bib - bbs l H‘J‘é’g,

Fax #

E-Maﬂ‘_\Address SK\W\ @ X f@;’i'-f nle. QU+OSY5UF' o

Compény ,E))QCA \S]}‘Dwé J'NDUS}‘FJQ'/

~ Contaét Person qm? qc’

Addreég:-:_ 3o wooc\L\«v()‘} Ave

City/State _ Qw&, 1%;% /U»; IS 20

Telephone CS/EJD L{C) 737&

Fax #

E-Mail Address b\QCkS%?“"U :"hcl USJ”’%&{ .Cop



CERTIFICATION

L.
B
i

AMATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION
MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

l, (E:c[/)wQ &CJH LLL , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the
|tems contained in the fe’regomg pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that
1 suppliedfull and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge information and
belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the
submlsston of this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract
with the stibmitting business entity.

o
T

T .

Sworn to [fge'_fore me thig qﬂ\ day of Jone. 2016

Nt

WLMM
MEGAN L BARONE
Notary Public, State of New York

. & /},.E’B—MQ;_;,-. : No. 01BA6314040

(1L _ Gualified in Suffolk Coyn
Notary Publlc ) . Commission Expires Novemhertga 2018

o

Name ofsubmlttmg business: px 5 Sef—\)hlb; ~f @ﬂll’c}
By: fr(?lndrj %ec)&:rﬁﬁ

S]gnaturef?' T

L) g*CPTt] Of@/ﬂ:?ﬁjm
6 12 /5

Date fe

i
(AN




AXIS SECURITY& PATROL

30 Lake dr Copiague NY11726

S

i

Axis security:
i ,;g.'fJate of formation: 3/16/14
. Jarred Seuferling- President

f:"f.',ﬁichard Seuferling Vice President/Director of aperation

Siéte of incorporatjcn'z‘ NY

¢ Number of employees: 10

* Annual revenue‘
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

7
H

P
1

l.I\%ameoftheEntity: /:;X'S S;‘?CUW-/Z} f'%jfd/
Address: 30 Lo ke a’r /

Citg}, State and Zip Code:_ £0)°+ lsws’ue /1.47 //724

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:
1

3. T;ype of Business: /<Pub]ic Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Ltd. Liability Co Closely Held Corp Other (specify)

4, Uist names and addresses of all principals; that s, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Jpint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary)

\erc& \gea@ﬁu

V?«‘CLLJJ ‘QE%JQQCLJ

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shateholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

- Nowé
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6. Liist all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line
L. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall

be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

' / ,
é. Fi f\/s’) ﬂ/é

?
?
i
e

7. L1st all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter *None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed-or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but hot limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

| B /(/(37/4/5
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
descrlptlon of lobbying activities,

NoVé

[R RO

‘(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

-~ Nowe

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contr. actor or Vendor author 1zed as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undel signed affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing

statéments and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate. M
Dated é/ // . R Signed M

. Prthamed}) &4«0 &égﬁflhj
-Title: ,\/ L‘Q(J p(ta:,zo&@ﬁ
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County -
Exegutive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been intreduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
e]ected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
adniinistration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
deveiopment or 1mp1 ovement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquiisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or péﬂnit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rale having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
makmg proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any, determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearmg,

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determmatlon made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
suppmt or oppose any state or fedelal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that:is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
1egulat10n whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
1uIe or regulation has been formally proposed



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the date this agreement is last executed by the
County (together with the schedules, appendices, attachments and exhibits, if any, this
“Agreement”), between (i) Nassau County, a municipal corporation having its principal
office at 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County™), acting on
behalf of the County Department of Parks, Recreation & Museums, having its principal
office at Administration Building, Eisenhower Park, East Meadow, NY 11554 (the
“Départment™), and (ii) Axis Sexurity & Patrol, having its principal address at 30 Lake
Driye, Copaigue, NY 11726 (the “Contractor”).

P WITNESSETH:

é WHEREAS, the County has received funding from the State of New York (the
“State”) pursuant to State Tax Law §1202-q and appropnated said funds to the
Department in accordance with said law in order to improve and advance the
marketability of cultural and historic attractions located in the County;

WHEREAS, the County desires to hire the Contractor to perform the services
desefrjbed in this Agreement,

.~ WHEREAS, in order to obtain said services, the Department issued Request for
Proposals RFP #0307-1605, issued on April 7, 2016;

" - WHEREAS, the RFP pféVides for a total term up to five (5) years; and

WHEREAS the services to be performed are within the intent and purview of
Slate Tax Law 1202-q; :

WHEREAS the Contractor desires to perform the services described in this
Agreement o

. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants
contalned in this Agreement the partles agree as follows:

" 1. Term. This Agreemem shall commence on June 1, 2016 through May 31,
2017 and shall terminate uponthe completion of the Program as that term is deﬁned
below in Section 2, unless sooner terminated as provided for herein. The contract may
be renewed for an add1t10na1 four (4) one (1) year terms on the same terms and
COIldlthl’lS subject to the approval of the County Executive.

¢ - 2. Program. The services to be prowded by the Contractor under this Agreement
shall consist of prowdmg security for various special events held at Nassau County
Parks. Charges shall be pursuant to Appendix “A”, attached hereto.

3. Payment. (2) Amount of Consideration. The maximum amount to be paid to
the Contractor as full consideration for the services under this Agreement shall be Fifteen
thousand dollars ($15,000. OO) 'This amount 13 inclusive of any and all expenses,
inchiding, travel.




(b) Vouchers; Voucher Review, Approval and Audit. All Payments shall be
made in accordance with Section 3(a) above and shall be contingent upon (i) the
Contractors submitting Vouchers in a form satisfactory to the County that: (a) states with
réasonable specificity the setvices to be provided and the payment requested as
consideration for such services, (b) certifies that the services to be rendered and the
payment requested are in accordance with this Agreement, and (c) is accompanied by
documentation satisfactory to the County supporting the amount claimed, and (ii)
review, approval and audit of the Voucher by the Department and/or the County
Comptro ler or his or her duly deslonated representative (the “Comptroller™).

¢ (c) NoDuplication of Pavments Payments under this Agreement shall not
duplicate payments for any work performed or to be performed under other agreements
bptween the parties and any funding source including the County.

% = (d) Payments in Connection with Termination or Notice of Termination. Unless
a’ prowsmn of this Agreement expressly states otherwise, payments to the Contractor
féllowmg the termination of this Agreement shall not exceed payments made as
CE)HSldel ration for services that were (i) performed prior to termination, (ii) authorized by
th1s Agreement to be performed, and (iii) not performed after the Contractors received
notlt;e that the County did not des1re to receive such services.

74, Independent Contractor The Contractor is an independent contractor of the
Gounty The Contractor shail not; nor shall any officer, director, employee, servant,
agent or independent contractor.of the Contractors (a “Contractors Agent™), be (i)
deemed a County empl oyee, (ii) commit the County to any obligation, or (iii) hold itself,
himself, or herself out as a County employee or Person with the authority to commit the
County to any obligation. - A% used 'in this Agreement the word “Person” means any
individual person, entity (mcludmg partnerships, corporations and limited habIhty
compames), and government or-political subdivision thereof (including agencies,
bureaus, offices and departments thereof)

) 5. No Arrears or Default The Contractor is not in arrears to the County upon
any - debt or contract and it: is not in default as surety, Contractor, or otherwise upon any
ob ligation to the County, 1nclud1ng any obligation to pay taxes to, or perform services for
or or behalf of, the County

;. 0. Comphance With Law. (a) Generallv The Contractor shall comply with
any and all applicable Federal, State and local Laws. In furtherance of the foregoing, the
Conttactor is bound by and shall comply with the terms of the County’s vendor
tegistration protocol. As used in this Agreement the word “Law” includes any and all
statutes, local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, applicable orders, and/or decrees, as
the same may be amended from time to time, enacted, or adopted.

(b} Nassau Counw Living Wage Law. Pursuant to LL 1-2006, as amended,
and o the extent that a waiver-has not been obtained in accordance with such law or any
rules of the County Executive, the Contractor agrees as follows:

@] Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of the
Living Wage Law, as amended;

2



(ii) Failure to comply with the Living Wage Law, as amended, may

constitute a material breach of this Agreement, the occurrence of
i which shall be determined solely by the County. Contractor has
' the right to cure such breach within thirty days of receipt of notice

; of breach from the County. In the event that such breach is not

y timely cured, the County may terminate this Agreement as well as
exercise any other rights available to the County under applicable
law.

[T PR P

(iif) It shall be a continuing obligation of the Contractor to inform the
County of any material changes in the content of its certification
of compliance, attached as Appendix L, and shall provide to the
County any information necessary to maintain the certification’s
accuracy.

T S

{ (c) Records Access. The parties acknowledge and agree that all records,
information, and data (“Information™) acquired in connection with performance or
admxmstratxon of this Agreement shall be used and disclosed solely for the purpose of
performance and administration of the contract or as required by law. The parties
abknowledge that Information. in the County’s possession may be subject to disclosure
under Section 87 of the New York State Public Officer’s Law. In the event that such a
request for disclosure is made, the County shall make reasonable efforts to notify the
phtties of such request prior to-disclosure of the Information so that the parties may take
such action as it deems appropriate..

7. Minimum Seryice Standards. Regardless of whether required by Law: .
¢ (2) The Contractor shall conduct its, his or her activities in connection with this
Agreement so as not to endangér or harm any Person or property.

. (b} The Contractor shall deliver services under this Agreement in a professional
manner consistent with the best practlces of the industry in which the Contractor
operates

{- 8 Indemnification: Defense Cooperation. (a) Contractor shall be responsible
for and shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, the Department and its officers,
employees, agents, volunteers and representatives (the “Indemnified Parties™) from and
against any and all liabilities, losses, costs, expenses (including, without l[imitation,
attorneys’ fees and dlsbursements) and damages (“Losses™), arising out of or in
connection with any acts or omissions of the Contractor, regardless of whether due to
negligence, fault, or default, including Losses in connection with any threatened
investigation, litigation or other proceeding or preparing a defense to or prosecuting the
same; provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be responsible for that portion, if
any, of a Loss that is caused by the negligence of the County.

, (b) The Contractor shall, at the County’s demand and at the County’s direction,
promptly and diligently defend, at the Contractor’s own risk and expense, any and all
suits, actions, or legal proceedings which may be brought or instituted against one or
more Indemniﬁed Parties, on any such claim, demand or cause of action in connection
with this Agreement and Contractor shall pay and satisfy any judgment or decree which

3



may be rendered against the indemnified Parties in any suite, action or other legal
proceeding; and Contractor shall pay for any and all damages to the property of the
Indemmified Parties, for loss or theft of such property, done or caused by the Contractor.

: {¢) Contractor hereby (i) assumes all risk, danger and injury arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement and (i) releases the County, its officers, employees, and
agents from and agamst any and all liabilities, losses, costs, expenses and damages
drising out of or in connection with this Agreement. Without limiting the gerality of the
fpregomg, Contractor agrees it will not, by reason hereof, make any claim, demand, or
application for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the County,
ipcluding but not limited to worker’s compensation coverage, unemployment insurance
beneﬁts social secur1ty coverage, or employee retirement membershlp or credit,

7
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9. Assignment: Amendment; Waiver; Sub'contracting. This Agreement and the
rights and obligations hereunder may not be in whole or part (i) assigned, transferred or
disposed of, (ii) amended, (jii) waived, or (iv) subcontracted, without the prior written
consent of the County Executive or his or her duly designated deputy (the “County
Executive™), and any purported assignment, other disposal or medification without such
prior written consent shall be null and void. The failure of a party to assert any of its
rights under this Agreement, including the right to demand strict performance, shall not
constitute a waiver of such rights.

10. Termination. (a) Generally. This Agreement may be terminated (i) for any
reason by the County upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the Contractor (ii) for
“Gause” by the County immediately upon the receipt by the Contractor of written notice
of termination, (iii) upon mutual written agreement of the County and the Contractor,
and (iv) in accordance with’ any other provisions of this Agreement expressly addressing
termination. :

?

- As used in this Agreement the word “Cause” includes: (i) a breach of this
Agreement; (ii) the failure to obtain and maintain in full force and effect all Approvals
required for the services describéd in this Agreement to be legally and professionally
rendered; and (iii) the termination or impending termination of federal or state funding
for the services to be prowded under this Agreement.

: .
11. Accountmg Procedul es; Records. The Contractor shall maintain and retain,
for a period of six (6) years following of termination of this Agreement, complete and
accurate records, documents, acéounts and other evidence, whether maintained
electronically or manually (“Records™), pertinent to performance under this
Agreement. Records shall be maintained in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. Such Records shall at all times be available for audit and
mspectlon by the Comptroller the Department, any other governmental authority with
jurisdiction over the provisicn of services hereunder and/or the payment therefore, and =
apy of their duly designated representatives. The provisions of this Section shall survive
the termination of this Agreement,

0 12, Limitations on Actions and Special Proceedings Against the County. No
action or special proceeding shall lie or be prosecuted or maintained against the County
upon any claims arising out of or in connection with this Agreement unless:

4




« (a) Notice. At least thirty (30) days prior to seeking relief the Contractor shall
have presented the demand or claim(s) upon which such action or special proceeding is
based in writing to the Applicable DCE for adjustment and the County shall have
neglected or refused to make an adjustment or payment on the demand or claim for thirty
QBO) days after presentment. The Contractor shall send or deliver copies of the documents
presented to the Applicable DCE under this Section to each of (i) the Department and the
(ii) the County Attorney (at the address specified above for the County) on the same day
that documents are sent or delivered to the Applicable DCE. The complaint or necessary
moving papers of the Contractor shall allege that the above-described actions and inactions
pI eceded the Contractor’s action or special proceeding against the County.

ki

.. (b) Time Limjtation. Such acticn or special proceeding is commenced within
the earlier of (i) one (1) year of the first to occur of {A) final payment under or the
términation of this Agreement, and (B) the accrual of the cause of action, and (i) the
time specified in any other provision of this Agreement.

* " 13. Work Performance Liability. The Contractor is and shall remain primarily
liable for the successful completion of all work in accordance this Agreement
itrespective of whether the Contractor is using a Contractor Agent to perform some or all
of the work contemplated by this: Agreement, and irrespective of whether the use of such
Contractor Agent has been approved by the County,

£ 14, Consent to Jutisdiction and Venue; Governing Law. Unless otherwise
specified in this Agreement.or required by Law, exclusive original jurisdiction for all
claims or actions with respect to this Agreement shall be in the Supreme Court in Nassau
County in New York State and the parties expressly waive any objections to the same on
afty grounds, including venue-and forum non conveniens. This Agreement is intended as
a‘contfact under, and shall be governed and construed in accordance with, the Laws of
New York State, without regard to the conflict of laws provisions thereof,

:» 15. Notices. Any notice; request, demand or other communication required to
bé given or made in connection with this Agreement shall be (2) in writing, (b) delivered
of sent (i) by hand delivery, evidenced by a signed, dated receipt, (ii) postage prepaid via
cértiﬂcd mail, return receipt requested, or (iii) overnight delivery via a nationally
recognized courier setvice, (¢) deemed given or made on the date the delivery receipt
was signed by a County employee, three (3) business days after it is mailed or one (1)
business day after it is released to a courier service, as applicable, and (d)(i) if to the
Department, to the attention of the Commissioner at the address specified above for the
Department, (i) if to an Applicable DCE, to the attention of the Applicable DCE (whose
name ‘the Contractor shall obtain from the Department) at the address specified above for
the County, (iii} if to the Comptrolier, to the attention of the Comptroller at 240 Old
Couniry Road, Mineola, NY 11501, and (v) if to the Contractor, to the attention of the
person who executed this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor at the address specified
above for the Contractor, or in each case to such other persons or addresses as shall be
designated by written notice. ' :

v o= 16, All Legal Provisions Deemed Included: Severability: Sﬁnremacv. (a)
Every provision required by Law to be inserted into or referenced by this Agreement is

5




intended to be a part of this Agreement. If any such provision is not inserted or
réferenced or is not insérted or referenced in correct form then (1) such provision shall be
deemed inserted into or referenced by this Agreement for purposes of interpretation and
(ii) fzpon the application of either party this Agreement shall be formally amended to
comply strictly with the Law, without prejudice to the rights of either party.

t; > (b) Inthe event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid,
11lega1 or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
pf0v1s1ons shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

(c) Unless the application of this subsection will cause a provision required by
Law to be excluded from this Agreement, in the event of an actual conflict between the
tefmis and conditions set forth above the si gnature page to this Agreement and those
contained in any schedule, exhibit, appendix, or attachment to this Agreement, the terms
alid conditions set forth above the signature page shall control. To the extent possible,
all the terms of this Agreement should be read together as not conflicting.

[

\* 17, Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contained in
this"Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or
1nterpretat10n of this Agreement.

18. Administrative Semce Char,cze The Contractor is obligated to pay the
County an administrative service charge of $160.00 for the processing of this Agreement
pursiant to Ordinence Nurmiber 74-1979, as amended by Ordinance Number 128-2006.

4

19.  Insurance. {a) Types and Amounts. The Contractor shall obtain and
mhinitain throughout the tefmi of this Agreement, at its own expense: (i) one or more
pol1c1es for commercial genetal liability insurance, which policy(ies) shall name “Nassau
County” its officials, employees, volunteers, agents, volunteers and representatives as an
additional insured and have a minimum single combined limit of 11ab111ty of not less than
ore million dollars (§1,000 ,000) per occurrence, (ii) if contracting in whole or part to
provide professional services, one or more policies for professional liability insurance,
which policy(ies) shall have a minimum single combined 1imit 11ab111ty of not less than
one million dollars ($1,000 000) per occurrence (1ii) compensation insurance for the
benefit of the Contractor’s employees (“Workers’ Compensation Insurance”), which
insurance is in compliance with the New York State Workers’ Compensation Law, and
(iv) such additional insurance as the County may from time to time specify. A waiver of
subrogatlon is granted in favor of the County of Nassau. '

20. Executory Clé,usq  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement:

(@) _ Approval and Execution, The County shall have no liability under
7 this Agreement (including any extension or other modification of this
Agreement) to any Person unless (i) all County approvals have been
obtained, including, if required, approval by the County Legislature,
and (i) this'‘Agreement has been executed by the County Executive
(as defined in this Agreement).



() Availability of Funds. The County shall have no liability under this
e Agreement (including any extension or other modification of this

[ Agreement) to any Person beyond funds appropriated or otherwise

He lawfully available for this Agreement, and, if any portion of the funds
L for this Agreement are from the state and/or federal governments,

; then beyond funds available to the County from the state and/or

' federal governments.

E o 21. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the full and entire
understanding and agreement between the parties with regard to the subject matter hereof

apd supercedes all prior agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties relating to the
SUbJE:Ct matter of this Agreement.

i {REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this
Agreement as of the date first ebove written.

Name: [RIZM e’ b~

t g} : Axis Security & Patrol
H

2 VEaAN L BARONE By

1 W

Notary Pubtie, Sta
o No. owsaf Title: ! 4 JpretOrean - k ey
i ualified iy : Date: ' 7
% iCo mmlssion £y '}fas Novambarﬁﬂ* W018¢ e ///’/_f/ﬁ
d ST ‘ NASSAU COUNTY
s. By:
Name:

Title: _County Executive

(or) Chief Deputy County Executive
{or) Deputy County Executive

Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK
STATE OF NEW YORK)

¢ )ss
GOUNTY OF NAS SAU- )

-



On the qu day-of \5‘ Nl in the year 2_03{.«;3 before me personally
came e to me personally known, who, being b
sworn, did depose and say that leor she resndes in the County of
he or she is the \fice, Preidenryl  of Axis Coc s
corporation described herein and which executed the above instrument; and that he or
she signed his or her name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said
corporation. :

\ _ ‘MEGAN L. BARONE ¢
{  NOTARY PUBLIC Notary Public, State of NewYork
) No. 01BA6314048 .
: Guatified In Sutfoik County ¢
g Commission Expires November 03, 2018

P T

STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Onthe _ dayof . in the year before me personally came
‘ - to.me personally knewn, who, being duly sworn, did depose and
said that (s)he resides in ‘ County; that (s)he is the County Executive
or Chief Deputy County Executive or Deputy County Executive of the County of
Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and which executed the above instrument:

and that (s)he signed his/her.name thereto pursuant to Section 205 of the County Government
Law of Nassau County. '

NOTARY PUBLIC .



APPENDIX “A”

_ -AXIS SECURITY & PATROL

30 Lake dr copaigue NY, 11726

Y I

President: Jarrad Seuferling —
j;Director: Richard Seuferiin_

lncorporated in New York State
Number of Employees: 3

Ahnua! Revenue-

A><|s SDcurrty is Li censed by the State of NEW YORK:

AXIS security specializes but not limited too crowd control, safety, and ERT
EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAMS

PLEASE NOTE:

1 SECURITY SUPER\/ISOR IS REQUIRED FOR EVERY 4 GUARDS THE 5™ GUARD IS
THE SUPERVISER . '

PAY RATE:
SECURITY GUARD: $22:00 Pt hour per guard
Se;curity Supervisor $25.00 per hour the fifth (5} guard is the supervisor

O\é{e;rnight security $2T‘S.OO—pe.r.hour per guard
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Appendix L,

- Certiﬁcate of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law 1-2006, as amended (the “Law”), the Permittee hereby
certifies the following:

[T

1.

2. The Permittee o

The chief executive officer of the Permitiee is:

Tawmk A Sodert s

i dress)

(Telephone Number)

veimiene TCOTID PIWIWIE: [  requirements of the Nassau
County Living Wage Law or (2) as applicabie obtain a waiver of the
requirements of the Law pursuant to section 9 of the Law. In the event that the
contractor does not comply with the requirements of the Law or obtain a waiver
of the requirements of the Law, and such contractor establishes to the satisfaction
of the Department that at the time of execution of this agreement, it had a
reasonzble certainty that it would receive such waiver based on the Law and
Rules pertaining to.waivers, the County will agree to terminate the contract
without imposing costs or seeking damages against the Contractor

In the past five years' Permittee has / has not been found by a court
or a government agency to have violated federal, state, or local laws regulating
payment of wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safety and health.
If a violation has been assessed against the Perm1ttee describe below:

In the past five years; an administrative procegding, investigation, or government
body-initiated judicial action has ’V/e has not been commenced against
or relating to the Permittee in connection with federal, state, or local laws
regulating payment of wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safety
and health, If such a procéeding, action, or investigation has been commenced,
describe below:

10



{ :
. 5. Permittee agrees to permit access to work sites and relevant payroll records by
i authorized County representatives for the purpose of monitoring compliance with
i the Living Wage Law and investigating employee complaints of noncompliance.
i .

Lhereby certify that I have read the foregoing statement and, to the best of my
knowiedge and belief, it is true, correct and complete. Any statement or representation
made herein shall be accurate and true as of the date stated below QJ/

g/@//é

Date Signaturg/of Chief Executive Officér

% | \.L"V-é S-@UQLr/J'HG

Name of Chief Executive Officer

3
!

T

SW rn to before me this

" dayof _dame. 2016,
'f /% /%//"\fmy\_fi
Netal‘y Public
AAAAAA o o]
MEGANL BARORE " S

o

L N A

Notary Public, State of NewYork
Ne.01BAS314049 -~
Qualfiied ih Suffolk: County

Commission Expires Moverier 03, 20185




- Appendix EE
Equal Employment Opportunities for Minorities and Women

i The provisions of this Appendlx EE are hereby made a part of the document to whickh it is

attached.

"The Contractor shall comply with all federal, State and local statutory and

’ constitutional anti-discrimination provisions. In addition, Local Law No. 14-2002,

4

entitled “Participation by Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County

, Contracts,” governs all County Contracts as defined herein and solicitations for bids or
; proposals for County Contracts. In accordance with Local Law 14-2002:

T Y

L

[

i

(a) The Contractor shall not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or
marital status in recruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings,
demotions, transfers, layoffs, terminations, and rates of pay or other forms of
compensation. The Contractor will undertake or continue existing programs related
to recruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, transfers, and
rates of pay or other forms of compensation to ensure that minority group members
and women are afforcled equal employment opportunities without discrimination.

(b) At the request of thé County contracting agency, the Contractor shall request
. each employment agency, labor union, or authorized representative of workers with
. which it has a collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish a
written statement that such employment agency, union, or representative will not
, discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or
 marital status and that such employment agency, labor union, or representative will

 affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the Contractor’s obligations herein.

i

i

{c) The Contractm shall state, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees,
: that, in the performance-of the County Contract, all qualified applicants will be afforded

; equal employment opporfupities without discrimination because of race, creed, color,

. national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status.

§ -
H

i

i

{

(d) The Contractor'shail make best efforts to solicit active participation by
certified minority or women-owned business enterprises (“Certified M/WBEs”) as
defined in Section 101 of Local Law No. 14-2002, for the purpose of granting of

Subcontracts

3

(e) The Contractar shall, in its advertisements and salicitations for
_ Subcontractors, indicate its interest in receiving bids from Certified M/WBEs and the
! requirement that Subcontrattors must be equal opportunity employers,

12
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L () Contractors must notify and receive approval from the respective Department
~ Head prior to issuing any Subcontracts and, at the time of requesting such authorization,
. must submit a signed Best Efforts Checklist.

{ (g) Contractors for projects under the supervision of the County’s Department of
{ Public Works shall also submit a utilization plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so

that, to the greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors will be approved prior to

: commencement of work. Any ‘additions or changes to the list of subcontractors under the
% utilization plan shall be approved by the Commissioner of the Department of Public
{ Works when made. A copy of the utilization plan any additions or changes thereto shall

- be submitted by the Contractor to the Office of Minority Affairs simultaneously with the
[ submission to the Department of Public Works.
{

! (h) Atany time after Subcontractor approval has been requested and prior to
I'being granted, the contracting agency may require the Contractor to submit

' Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-

! " owned Business Enterprises. In addition, the contracting agency may require the

. Contractor to submit such documentation at any time after Subcontractor approval when
. the contracting agency has reasonable cause to believe that the existing Best Efforts

* Checklist may be inaccurate. Within ten working days (10) of any such request by the

! contracting agency, the Contractor must submit Documentation.

: () In the case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy
» County Executive acting on behalf of the contracting agency, the Contractor must, within
‘ two (2) working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed
{ Best Efforts to obtain- Cemﬁed M/WBE participation through proper documentation.
(j) Award of a County Contract alone shall not be deemed or interpreted as
; approval of all Centractor’s Subcentracts and Contractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts to
* obtain participation by Ccrtlﬁed M/WBE:s.

(k) A Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to
Obtam Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises for a period of six (6)
years Failure to maintain such records shall be deemed failure to make Best Efforts to
comply with this Append1x EE, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or

¢ considered breach of the.County Contract.

(I) The Contractor shall be bound by the provisions of Section 109 of Local Law
tNo. 14-2002 providing for enforcement of violations as follows:

a. Upon feceipt by the Executive Director of a complaint from a
contraci:in‘g agency that a County Contractor has failed to comply with
the proyisions of Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EE or any -
other contractual provisions included in furtherance of Local Law No.
14-2002, the Executive Director will try to resolve the matter.

13
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b. If efforts to resolve such matter to the satisfaction of all parties are
unsuceéssful, the Executive Director shall refer the matter, within
thirty days (30) of receipt of the complaint, to the American
Arbitration Association for proceeding thereon.

¢. Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall
submit to the Executive Director his recommendations regarding the
imposition of sanctions, fines or penalties, The Executive Director
shall either (i) adopt the recommendation of the arbitrator (if)
determine that no sanctions, fines or penalties should be imposed or
(iif} modify the recommendation of the arbitrator, provided that such
modification shall not expand upon any sanction recommended or
impose any new sanction, or increase the amount of any recommended
fine or penalty. The Executive Director, within ten days (10).of
receipt of the arbitrators award and recommendations, shall file a
determination of such matter and shall cause a copy of such
determination to be served upon the respondent by personal service or
by certified mail return receipt requested. The award of the arbitrator,
and the fines and penalties imposed by the Executive Director, shall be
final determinations and may only be vacated or modified as provided
in the civi] practice law and rules (“CPLR™),

(m) The contractor shall provide contracting agency with information regarding
all subcontracts awarded under any County Contract, including the amount of
compensation paid to each Subcontractor and shall complete all forms provided by the
Executive Director or tlie Department Head relating to subcontractor utilization and
efforts to obtain M/W BE partlclpatlon

Failure to comply With provisions (a) through (m) above, as ultimately
determined by the Executive Director, shall be a material breach of the contract
constituting grounds for immediate termination. Once a final determination of failure to
comply has been reached by the Executive Director, the determination of whether to
terminate a contract shall rest with the Deputy County Executive with over51ght
responsibility for the contractlng agency.

Provisions (a); (b) and (¢) shall not be binding upon Contractors or
Subcontractors in the performangce of work or the provision of services or any other
activity that are unrelatecl separate, or distinct from the County Contract as expressed by
its terms.

The requirements of the provisions (2), (b) and (c) shall not apply to any
employment or application for employment outside of this County or solicitations or
advertisements therefor or any existing programs of affirmative action regarding
employment outside of this County and the effect of contract provisions required by
these provisions (a), (b) and (¢) shall be so limited.

14
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The Contractor shall include provisions (a), (b) and (c) in every Subcontract in
such a manner that these provisions shall be binding upon each Subcontractor as to work
in connection with the County Contract.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Best Efforts Checklist” shall mean a

{ list signed by the Contractor, listing the procedures it has undertaken to procure
t Subcontractors in accordance with this Appendix EE.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contract” shall mean (i) a written
agreement or purchase order instrument, providing for a total expenditure in excess of
twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000), whereby a County contractmg agency is
committed to expend or does expend funds in return for labor, services, supplies,
equipment, materials or any combination of the foregoing, to be performed for, or
rendered or furnished to the County; or (ii) a written agreement in excess of one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000), whereby a County contracting agency is committed to
expend or does expend funds for the acquisition, construction, demolition, replacement,
major repair or renovation of real property and improvements thereon. However, the
term “County Contract” dees not include agreements or orders for the following services:

: banking services, insurance policies or contracts, or contracts with a County contracting
) agency for the sale of bonds notes or other securities.

As used in this Appendxx EE the term “County Contractor” means an individual,

+ business enterprise, including sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, not- -for-profit

[ P

B

corporation, or any other person or entity other than the County, whether a contr actor,
licensor, licensee or any other: party, that is (i) 2 party to a County Contract, (ii) a bidder

in connection with the award of a County Contract, or (iii) a proposed party to a County
Contract, but shall not mclude any Subcontractor.

Asused in this Appendlx EE the term “County Contractor” shall mean a person or
firm who wiil manage arid be responsible for an entire contracted project.

Asused in thig App'endlx EE “Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to
Obtain Certified Mmonty or Women-owned Business Enterprises” shall include, but is

: not limited to the fol]owmg

BN

4

a. Proof of having advertised for bids, where appropriate, in minority
publications, trade newspapers/notices and magazines, trade and union
publieations, and publications of general circulation in Nassau County
and surrounding areas or having verbally solicited M/WBEs whom the
County Contractor reasonably believed might have the qualifications to
do the-wark. ‘A copy of the advertisement, if used, shall be included to
demonstrate that it contained language indicating that the County
Contractor welcomed bids and quotes from M/WBE Subcontractors. In
addition, proof of the date(s) any such advertisements appeared must be
included in the Best Effort Documentation. If verbal solicitation is

15
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used, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s signature and
stamp shall be required as part of the documentation.

b. Proof of having provided reasonable time for M/WBE Subcontractors to
respond to bid opportunities according to industry norms and standards.
A chart outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from
M/WBE:s is suggested to be included with the Best Effort
Documentation

C. Proof or affidavit of follow-up of telephone calls with potential M/WBE
subcontractors encouraging their participation. Telephone logs
indicating such action can be included with the Best Effort
Documentation

d. Procf or affidavit that M/WBE Subcontractors were allowed to review
bid specifications, blue prints and all other bid/RFP related items at no
charge to the M/WBESs, other than reasonable documentation costs
incurred by the County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WBE.,

€. Proof or afﬁdav1t that sufficient time prior to making award was
allowed for M/WBEs to participate effectively, to the extent practicable
given the timeframe of the County Confract.

f. Proof or afﬁdawt that negotiations were held in good faith with

' interested M/WBESs, and that M/WBEs were not rejected as unqualified
or unacceptable without sound business reasons based on (1) a thorough
mvestlgatmn of M/WBE qualifications and capabilities reviewed
agairist mdustry custom and standards and (2) cost of performance The
basis-for rejecting any M/WBE deemed unqualified by the County
Contractor shall be included in the Best Effort Documentation

g. If an M/WBE is rejected based on cost, the County Contractor must
submit & list of'afl sub-bidders for each item of work solicited and their
bid pI‘ICGS for the work.

h. The conditlons of performanoe expected of Subcontractors by the
County Contractor must also be included with the Best Effort Documentation

i. County Contractors may include any other type of documentation they
feel necessary to further demonst1 ate their Best Efforts regarding their bid
documents.

As used in this Appendlx EE the term “Executive Director” shall mean the
_Executive Director of the Nassau County Oifice of Minority Affairs; provided, however,
" that Executive Director shall include a designee of the Executive Director except in the

“case of final determlnatlons issued pursuant to Section () through (1) of these rules.

16



o As used in this Appendix EE the term “Subcontract” shall mean an agreement

. consisting of part or parts of the contracted work of the County Contractor.

; As used in this Appendix EE, the term “Subcontractor” shall mean a person or

i firm who performs part or parts of the contracted work of a prime contractor providing
, services, including construction services, to the County pursuant to a county

! contract. Subconiractor shall include a person or firm that provides labor, professional
or other services, materials or supplies to a prime contractor that are necessary for the
prlme contractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services to the County pursuant to a
' county contract. Subcontractor shall not include a supplier of materials to a contractor
! who has contracted to provide goods but no services to the County, nor a supplier of
* incidental materials to a contractor, such as office supphes tools and other items of

;nominal cost that are utilized in the performance of a service contract.

:

¢ Provisions requiring contractors to retain or submit documentation of best efforts

% to utilize certified subcontractors and requiring Department head approval prior to

! subcontracting shall not apply to inter-governmental agreements. In addition, the

i ! tracking of expenditures of Cotinty dollars by not-for—proﬂt corporations, other

. municipalities, States, or the federal government is not required.

4
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FAMLG220 V4.2 .~ - NIFS PRODUCTION SYSTEM 06/15/2016

ké?KVEO: GRANT SUMMARY - INQUIRY 12:07 PM

I o L | o

BALANCE (Y,M,Q,A) : A FUNDING PERIOD : CURRENCY CODE :

FISCAL MO/YEAR  ~ : 06 2016 JUNE 2016 GRANT END DATE:

GRANT = : PK97 - HOTEL MOTEL TAX PROCEEDS

GRANT DETAIL :

CHARACTER - :

OBJECT - : X

FUND TYPE : :

FUND j

SUBFUND -

S OBJECT : DBSCRIPTION ~ - BUDGET ACTUAL  ENCUMBERED BALANCE
TX  « SPECIAL TAXS - SPE 21,179,431 20,866,473 | ~312,958

“REVENUE TOTAL 21,179,431  20.866.473 -312.958

AA  SALARIES, WAGES & 3,538,701  3.387.704 150,997
AB - FRINGE BENEFITS 434,124 ' 434.796 1672
BB ' EQUIPMENT 587,112 556, 424 30,688
DD -:GENERAL EXPENSES 1,291,112 1,238,572 81 52,458
DE  .:CONTRACTUAL SERVIC  15,328.382 14.476.733 148,755 702, 894

F1-HELP ' ' F2-SELECT FA-PRIOR F5-NEXT

F7-PRIOR.PG F8-NEXT PG  F9-LINK
GO14 - RECORD FOUND

i
[
1
:
£



FAML6160: V4.2 o NIFS PRODUCTION SYSTEM 06/15/2016

LINK TO: - " VENDOR SUMMARY 12:08 PM

ACTIVE i o

FISCAL MO/YEAR : 06 2016

VENDOR NUMBER : 464076592 AXIS SECURITY & PATROL

VENDOR ALPHA o :

S VENDOR SUMMARY JUNE 2016 ANNUAL BALANCE ALL YEARS BALANCE
ENCUMBRANCES - .00 —66.50 7,810.50
RETAINAGES .00 .00 .00
ACCRUALS .00 -1,140.00 .00
PAYMENTS .00 1,206.50 16,189.50
CASH RECETPTS : .00 o - .00 ' .00
ACCT RECVABLE ‘ .00 ' .00 .00
1099 FOTALS R .00 1,206.50 1,206.50
B/U WEITHHOLDING .00 .00 = .00
B/U WITH PAID .00 : .00 .00
TX LIEN W/HELD .00 .00 - .00
TAX LIENS PAID .00 ' .00 .00
ST BCKUP W/HOLD .00 .00 : .00
ST BUW/H PAID .00 .00 .00

F1-HELP . F2-SELECT F4-PRIOR F5-NEXT

; FO-LINK '

GO14 - RECORD FOUND
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EDWARD P. MANGANC
. GOUNTY EXECGUTIVE

[

COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION & MUSEUMS
i EISENHOWER PARK - EAST MEADOW, NEW YORK 11554
www.nassaucountyny.goviparks

b

EITRT—.

D-7 SECURITY Evaluation Sceore Sheet — Axis Security & Patrol

BRIAN NUGENT
CHIEF DEPUTY
COMMISSIONER

HEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS & ALL RELATED SERVICES RFP#PK0307-1605

/ Evaluation Criteria

Maximum Points

< Co ('act Requirements-and Proposed Solution—-- -~ O

erall responsiveness of the proposal;
Demanstration of a clear understanding of the requirements portion of the RFP;
Clear' descnptlon of the scope of work needed to satisfy the defined RFP SCORE:
requlrements previous engagements of similar scope and quality, description of 2 ¢ %
reconjlmendations and alternative approaches.
Vendor Profile: Organization, Capacity, Staffing, Resumes
Complete substantiation of the organizational structure and capacity to provide 20 %
and support the proposed services defined in Section C, Scope of Services, SCORE:
resumes of the proposed personnel (quality / demonstrated skills of proposed 20 o/
personnel); clear description of potential resource utilization methods and e
approach. o
Related Experience . .
Prior public sector experience and related experiences of the Vendor including sésoafs-
references, organizational- and technical capacity, and outcomefresults of _——
services provided to other similar clients of similar size; comprehensive zg‘ﬂ/ o
description of why the Vendor can perform the tasks defined in the RFP ——
Cost ﬁf‘Overal! Project 30%
Total cost to the County. SCORE:
1 0 “lo
TOTAL SCORE: SCORE:
. /00 %=

COMMENTS: (Should include discussion of vendor's proposed rights and benefits.)

Auvoal c\> B

Recommendation:

Date: _4/lajlb "~

Name!  Pool whyaand A .

Title: - Al En%)z}nef(/ / / !/ [
A
~ .

25%




* EDWARD P. MANGANC
! COUNTY EXECUTIVE

|
PF o

COUNTY OF NASSAU

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION & MUSEUMS
EISENHOWER PARK - EAST MEADOW, NEW YORK 11554

R www.nassaucouniyny.goviparks

BRIAN NUGENT
SHIEF DEPUTY
COMMISSIONER

THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS & ALL RELATED SERVICES RFP#PK0307-1605

D-7 SECURITY Evaluation Score Sheet — Axis Security & Patrol

A Evaiuation Criteria

Maximum Points

“Contéact Requirements-and Proposed Sofution—— - - ——- - ] . | _ ..

Overa!l responsiveness of the proposal; 25%
Demonstratlon of a clear undersianding of the requirements portion of the RFP;

Clear, description of the scope of work needed to satisfy the defined RFP SCORE:
requn‘emen’ts previous engagements of similar scope and quality, description of
recommendations and alternative approaches. 25 %
Vendor Profile: Organization, Capécity, Staffing, Resumes

Complete substantiation of the organizational structure and capacity to provide 20 %
and slpport the proposed services defined in Section C, Scope of Services, SCORE:
resumes of the proposed personnel (quality / demonstrated skills of proposed o,
personnel); clear description of potentlal resource utilization methods and e Ty
approach. .

Related Experience : : .
Prior pubhc sector experience and related experiences of the Vendor including Ségié’E"
‘references, organizational and technical capacity, and outcome/results of _—
services provided to other similar clients of similar size; comprehensive 29
description of why the Vendor can perform the tasks defined in the RFP — o
Cost of Overall Project 30 %
Total cost to the County. SCORE:

20 ”/Q

TOTAL SCORE: SCORE:

- LU S5

COMMENTS: (Should include discussion of vandor's proposed rights and benefits.)

i

Recommendaiion:

Aoccd o
Date: T B

Name* ‘:—?’\-\.ﬁocﬂ_u\r&, FENI

Title: -y le & }é’(f;r-(\c'\'\-\d.« O?MT}VLS -

fbm{%\fa




EDWARD P. MANGANO
; COUNTY EXECUTIVE

{

COUNTY OF NASSAU

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION & MUSEUMS
EISENHOWER PARK - EAST MEADOW, NEW YORK 11554

www.nassancountyny.goviparks

BRIAN NUGENT
CHIEF DEPUTY
COMMISSIONER

THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS & ALL RELATED SERVICES RFP#PK(0307-1605

D-7 SECURITY Evaluation Score Sheet — Axis Security & Patrol

Evaluation Criteria

Maximum Points

" "Contract Requirements and Proposed Solutiotr -~ - -

25%

services provided to other similar clients of similar size; comprehensive
descrrptlon of why the Vendor can perform the tasks defined in the RFP

Overall responsivenass of the proposal;

Demonstration of a clear understanding of the requirements portion of the RFP:

Clear, description of the scope of work needed to satisfy the defined RFP SCORE:
requirements, previous engagements of similar scope and quality, description of §
recommendations and alternative approaches. Q\
Ve‘n_cfor Profile: Organization, Capacity, Staffing, Resumes

Complete substantiation of the organizational structure and capacity to provide 20 %
and support the proposed services defined in Section C, Scope of Services, SCORE:
resumes of the proposed personnel (quality / demonstrated skills of proposed Q O
personne[) clear description of potential resource utilization methods and - =
approach .

Related Experience _ : .
Prior ipublic sector experience and related experiences of the Vendor including Ségr\/’oE-
referénces, organizational- and “technical capacity, and outcomef/results of =

aS

Cost:of Overall Project 30 %
Total’ cost to the County. SCORE:
i 20
TOTAL SCORE: SCORE:
j0

COMMENTS: (Should include discussion of vendor's proposed rights and benefits.)

Reoommendatron Q/UJCU\M

Date: Ve

Name:  ( -(oloo /%)u\—

%d

Title: . S\ G2l
A\




EDWARD P. MANGANO
4 GOUNTY EXECUTIVE

COUNTY OF NASSAU

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION & MUSEUMS
EISENHOWER PARK - EAST MEADOW, NEW YORK 11554

www.nassancountyny.goviparks

i mmen L

BRIAN NUGENT
CHIEF DEPUTY
COMMISSIONER

THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS & ALL RELA TED SERVICES RFP#PK0307-1605

D-7 SECURITY Evaluation Score Sheet — Axis Security & Patrol
‘ Evaluation Criteria

Maximum Points

i
Contfact Requirements and Proposed Solution—— -~~~ - - ] .

25%

Overgll responsiveness of the proposal;

Demonstration of a clear understanding of the requirements portion of the RFP;

Cieari description of the scope of work needed to satisfy the defined RFP SCORE:
requirements, previous engagements of similar scope and quality, description of , i?/
recorpmendations and alternative approaches.

Vend:or Profile: Organization, Cap:écity, Stafiing, Resumes

Complete substantiation of the organizational structure and capacity to provide 20 %
and support the proposed services defined in Section C, Scope of Services, SCORE:
resumes of the proposed personnel {(quality / demonstrated skills of proposed 2 g ;
personnel); clear description of potential resource utilization methods and
“appraach. )

Related Experience R ]
Prior ipublic sector experience and refated experiences of the Vendor including 25 %

: O , ) SCORE:
refersnces, organizational and- iechnical capacity, and outcome/results of ——
services provided to other similar clients of similar size; comprehensive 2{{(‘_—
description of why the Vendor can perform the tasks defined in the RFP e
Costof Overall Project ;- 0%
Totalcost to the County. SC%RE:
TOTAL SCORE: SCORE:

4

COMMENTS: (Should include discussion of vendor's proposed rights and benefits.)

S

Reconfimeg??t/i%;%_ % M% :

Date: - _ "
Name: """ ' P21k~ CAT#L P (22070
Title:

ffe 27 ﬁ%%/f}m 2z




